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TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

$ r- . - - SECRET. . . . .  - -
NOFORH COMTISMB CONTROL

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

. Director '
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Deputy Director

5 OCT I960

BIA -HAS MO OBJECTION TO 
OKlAvS-V ’’ '"-“ON AND/OR.

ALLEY, Rembert Caven

, Reference is made to the name check request 'dated 
7 September 1960, subject as above, whose name -you desired

1.

checked against the files of this office. In addition to .
the information contai^pd in our CSCI-3/758,793 of'20 September

wT W f^ovietpCon tacts with Americans in Denmark, the
files of this oTTTcecontain the following information concern­

. ing the subject of your request. . .

2. According to port dated 7 January 1960 from Jan
official Danish spurcej^Sembert Caven ALLEY, born 30 October 
1932,. in Erie, Pennsylvania,.arrived in Denmark on 29 August 
1959. Subject, an employee of the Danish engineering firm,
"Danish Arctic Contractor^', had been assigned to it’s Copenhagen 

o office, where he was to be. trained to assist with the company’s 
projects for American military organizations in Greenland.
Source stated that ALLEY had been seeir« number of times in --- 
the company of (Vladislav M^ABARCHALI^nyhb has been described 
in the above mentioned CSCI. Source further stated that there,
was information which 
duction of/ABARCHALIM

ndicated that ALLEY effected the- infro­
nd Marvi

co
Su
-3 UJ

separate correspondence between 
tion and this office. ~

J^ANTOR, who was the subject of 
he Federal Bureau of Invest iga-

CSCI-3/761,974

Encl. 1 name check
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